SCHOHARIE COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
1 ELM STREET
COBLESKILL, N.Y. 12043

September 10, 1982

Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

This is to verify your reception of WSCM on Friday, September
?2rd and Saturday, September 4th. WSCM broadcasts with 500 watts
on 1190 khz. on a daytime basis. We have recently received
approval from the FCC to increase our power to 1000 watts, which
we hope to have done in a couple of months.

Thanks for the excellent reception report and the complimentary
words about our signal quelity. It's always interesting to know
the distance and quality of our signal under "“dx" conditions.

I am enclosing a WSCM coverage map.

Thanks for listening!

(ot O e

Charles C. Onan
Vice President/General Manager
CCO:nh
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